ORIGINAL

10/31/2005 5-05 PM*********** 505 pM********** 1molynEHenry******1
Timolyn Henry
From: Dana Greene [DanaG@hgslaw.com]
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2005 4:06 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket 050316-El
Attachments: Scan069.PDF
P?Eg CMP
COM
Scan065.PDF _—
(123 KB) CTR
Electronic Filing
. : _ , ECR
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
GCL
Gary V. Perko
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A. OPC
123 S. Calhoun Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301 RCA
1-850-425-2359 '
gperko@hgslaw.com SCR
SGA
. . 0316-
b. Docket No. 050316-EI SEC ,
In re: Environmental Cost Recovery Clause OTH

c. Document being filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Progress Energy Florida's Notice of
Service of Responses to Citizens' First Set of Interrogatories {Nos. 1-7) and Responses to
Citizens' First Request to Produce Documents (Nos. 1-5).

Thank you for your cooperation.

Dana Greene

Legal Assistant to William H. Green & Gary V. Perko Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
123 South Calhoun Street

P.0O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, Florida 32314

850-425-3437

850-224-8551 FAX

danag@hgslaw.com
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ORIGINAL

Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

Writer's Direct Dial No.
(850) 425-2328

October 31, 2005
BY ELECTRONIC FILING

Blanca Bayo

Director Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re:  Docket No. 050316-EI
Progress Energy Florida’s Notice of Service of Responses to Citizens’ First Set of
Interrogatories (Nos. 1-7) and Responses to Citizens’ First Request to Produce
Documents (Nos. 1-5)

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (PEF) hereby gives notice that it has today served its
Responses to Citizens’ First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-7) and Responses to Citizens’ First
Request to Produce Documents (Nos. 1-5).

By copy of this letter, a copy of the responses have been furnished to the parties on the
attached service list. If you have any questions regarding this filing, please give me a call at 425-
2359.

Very truly yours,

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.

By: l/ s
Virgigfa C. Dailey

Attomneys for Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
VCD/dg
cc: Certificate of Service

DOCUMINT KUMAFH DA77
Pest Office Box 6526 Tallahassee, Florida 32314 123 South Calhoun Street (32301) 850.222.7500 850.224.8551 fax 1 wvow.r?!aw.com

45 0CT3i ¢

TR, AN TIMR T T



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY, on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, that PEF’s Responses to
Citizens® First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-7) and Responses to Citizens’ First Request to
Produce Documents (Nos. 1-5) in Docket No. 050316-EI have been furnished by hand-delivery
(*) or by regular U.S. mail to the following this_3|5T day of October, 2005.

Marlene Stern, Esq.

Mary Ann Helton, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
mstern@psc.state.fl.us

Joseph McGlothlin, Esq. (*)
Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us

Landers Law Firm

Robert Scheffel Wright

John LaVia, I1I

Post Office Box 271
Tallahassee, FL 32302
schef@landersandparsons.com

R. Alexander Glenn

Deputy General Counsel - Florida
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL. 33733
alex.glenn@pgnmail.com

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7740
Paul.LewisJr@pgnmail.com
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